

Serial No: DCP/1746/18



NCHE CODE: AG.U.001

BUKALASA AGRICULTURAL COLLEGE

Upon the recommendation of the Academic Board and on Authority
of the Governing Council hereby awards

The National Diploma
in
Crop Production and Management
(Second Lower)

to


MWEBASA DEUS

With all the rights and privileges thereunto appertaining in witness
whereof we have hereunto affixed our signatures and seal
of the College

On the 17th day of May 2019




Principal


Academic Registrar



Bukalasa Agricultural College



Leadership Certificate of Merit

This is to certify that

Mwebesa Deus

served as

Hostel Captain - Nile

on the Guild Body of Bukalasa Agricultural College Academic
Year 2017/2018.


PRINCIPAL


WARDEN



BUKALASA AGRICULTURAL COLLEGE



BUKALASA WESTERN STUDENTS' ASSOCIATION
(BUWESA)

Certificate Of Merit

Granted In Honor Of

MWEBESA DEUS



For having successfully served as

PROJECT COORDINATOR

For

BUKALASA WESTERN STUDENTS' ASSOCIATION

For the Year 2017-2018

This certificate is awarded for dedicated and distinguished services

rendered to the association



Beinomugisha Richard

Chairperson



Animbisibwe Charles

Patron

Kisoro Lule

Principle



BUKALASA AGRICULTURAL COLLEGE
Certificate of Participation



Is awarded to

HON. MWEBESA DEUS

for having successfully completed
The Guild Leadership Training which took place
on the 22nd Nov, 2017

Under The Theme; "Service beyond self"

DEAN OF STUDENTS
MR. MUDONYI BENARD.



PRINCIPAL
MR. KISOLO LULE.

BUKALASA AGRICULTURAL COLLEGE
BUKALASA STUDENTS' FARMERS ASSOCIATION



Certificate of Leadership

This is to Certify that

Mwebesa Deus

*Has heartedly and dedicatedly rendered glorifying services
during his / her term in office for the year 2017-2018*

as

course representative

Patron

.....


Principal

.....

Principal



Uganda Business and Technical Examinations Board



This is to certify that

MWEBESA DEUS (UBT055/2013/091)



UBT055/2013/091

has successfully completed a recognized course of study at
Karera Technical Institute

Examination Centre No: UBT055 and is hereby awarded the;

National Certificate in Agriculture

Class of Award: Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

Date of Completion: December 2014

Executive Secretary



Chairperson

Not valid without a hologram with the UBTEB crest.
Hold this document to the light to verify 5µ can
be seen through the paper. A thread is running
vertically through the sheet.
The photograph of the candidate is printed, not affixed.



NCA/2013 0001019



CURRICULUM VITAE

BIODATA

NAME: MWEBESA DEUS
NATIONALITY UGANDAN
GENDER MALE
MARITAL STATUS SINGLE
MOBILE NUMBER +256755663401/+256781695498
EMAIL deusmwebesa506@gmail.com

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Mwebesa Deus is a professional Agronomist, with a career interest in Crop Production, protection and management .I am a motivated and ambitious worker, an excellent team player and a resourceful problem solver, with ability to remain focused and self-directed in a fast paced work environment. I hold a second class upper Diploma in Crop production and management and from Bukalasa Agricultural College and I have worked as an agronomist for four years in export companies of Ultimate Foods Uganda Ltd ,Base Fine Foods, HortiMAP Project Evergreen company and Thomas and Company Ltd

WORK EXPERIENCE

| institution | period | experience |
|---------------------------|----------------------------------|--|
| Ultimate Foods Uganda Ltd | February 2020 to 2022 January | Crop protection, recruitment, training and enrolment of farmers into hortiMAP project. |

| | | |
|-------------------------|----------------------------------|---|
| Base Fine Foods Ug. Ltd | December 2020 to 2022 January | Extension services to company farmers, crop protection, and lead agronomist in the quality control at the pack house, and new out grower Training |
| Thomas and Company Ltd | January 2022- up to date 2024 | Nursery bed establishment, labor management, farm management, marketing of chili, pests and diseases scouting and identification at the farm. |
| Evergreen Company Ltd | June 2023 to October 2024 | Farm Consultant |

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

| YEAR | INSTITUTION | AWARD |
|-----------|-------------------------------------|--|
| 2016-2019 | Bukalasa Agricultural College | National Diploma in Crop Production and Management |
| 2013-2015 | Karera Technical Institute | National Certificate in Agriculture |
| 2009-2012 | Trinity Vocational Secondary School | Uganda certificate of education |
| 2001-2008 | Rushozi primary school | Primary leaving examination |

OTHER TRAININGS

KEY RECOGNITIONS RECEIVED

Certificate of **Leadership** by Bukalasa Students Farmers Association in recognition for the participating and training farmers I rendered towards, and waste management activities at the College

Certificate of Participation by the collage of for having successfully complete The Guild Leadership which took place on 22/Nov/2017 at Bukalasa Agricultural College for the valuable contribution I rendered towards my leadership

Leadership Certificate of merit by the college for serving as Guild body Academic year 2017/2018

Certificate of Merit (Project Coordinator) for the commitment and support I rendered during my services as project coordinator

LANGUAGES

| language | spoken | written |
|------------|-----------|-----------|
| English | Very good | Very good |
| Luganda | Very good | good |
| Runyankore | Very good | Very good |

REFEREES

1. Mr. Sam Balagadde
Chairman Hortifresh and Senior Consultant
+256702406425
2. Nakijjoba Christine
3. Lead farmer Mukono District

+256709472309
4. Kirongo Patrick

Senior MAAIF Inspector

+256784997288/+256757097800

